Clear Vista Parent Council Meeting Minutes November 14, 2022

Mr. Van Someren-Principal, Mr. Weimer-Vice Principal, Mrs. Henson-Certified Staff Rep Chantel Heichert - Chair, Kim Patriquin - Vice Chair (virtual), Bonnie Dickau - Secretary, Amber Tesch - Treasurer, Mr. Wake - Superintendent of Schools

Called to order at 6:35

Adoption of Minutes: Accepted

Correspondence: None

Reports:

Casino: All paperwork for the upcoming Casino has been completed. Looking for more volunteers ASAP

Clear Vista:

Mr. Van Someren- Drumheller Trip: Booked for March 15 & 16 Grade 7 cost is \$2700. Volleyball is wrapping up. There was feedback regarding PowerSchool Gradebooks received at the Parent Teacher Interviews. This information will be shared with the Central Office team. Morning Floor Hockey Club is starting next week (Dates will be posted on website)

Mr. Weimer- Presented a slideshow on how to use Powerschool. Recommended to log in on a desktop/Chromebook for easier access. Student Led Conferences planned for the Spring

Mrs. Henson, Staff Rep- Mrs. Hebert - Rocks and Rings has been booked for curling skills for grade 3 -8, Rabbit Hill - March 6 & 13 for grades 4-8, Heritage Museum Fundraiser- Hot Dogs & Popcorn Sale, shared an interview that was created by Mrs. Friesen's classes, on Canadian Identity, Mrs. Wieclaw - Will's Jams Program (https://www.willsjams.com) for Div. 1 \$1250 asking parent council to fund

Chair: Chantel Heichert and Steven Wood, Gwynne School Council Chair- laid a wreath at the CV Remembrance Day Ceremony.

Mike Wake, Superintendent of Schools: Wellness and Wellbeing is a priority. Open for feedback and requests to speak to any priorities.

Lynn Ware, Trustee- absent

Adjournment: 7:18pm

Clear Vista School Parent Fundraising Committee Meeting Minutes November 14/22

Call to order: 7:19pm

Christmas Concert: December 21 - 1:30 & 6:30. (Possibly live streamed) Parents will be asked to donate new items of their choosing for the Basket Silent Auction. Parent council will group items into themed baskets for the silent auction at the Christmas Concert. Parents could donate the baskets or platters to use for wrapping as well.

Clear Vista's Hot Dog/Popcorn Fundraiser for the Heritage Museum: Parent Council will cover the cost of hot dogs & buns for December's fundraiser. *Motion: Miriam Hofer- up to* \$600 for the Hot Dog/Popcorn Fundraiser for the Heritage Museum for December, seconded by Bonnie Dickau.

Drumheller Trip: Parent Council would like to cover most of the cost for the trip to make it affordable for parents. More information to follow.

Field Trip Options: Mike Wake is looking into field trip options considering insurance restraints.

New Fundraising: Stawnichy's Sausage Fundraiser - Chantel will bring more info to the next meeting. First Aid Kit Sales Fundraiser - Amber will bring more info to the next meeting.

Hot Lunch: Kim Patriquin - had trouble getting meals at a cost that is affordable (under \$10) for parents. Restaurants might not have products at time of delivery. No additional volunteers have offered to help. Hot lunch decision is tabled for now.

Treasurer Report: See attached report

Jackpot Casino - Still need workers! To sign up for a volunteer shift, send a message on our parent council facebook page ASAP. If you are working a double shift, parent council will pay for a hotel room.

4 people needed for day shift, 5 for night shift. Need to be 18+, no experience needed.

Friday, December 9, 2022 1pm-8pm & 7:45 pm -3am Saturday, December 10, 2022 1pm-8pm & 7:45 pm - 3am

Staff Requests: "Will's Jams" Program for Div. 1 - motion made by Bonnie Dickau to cover the cost of the program (~\$1250), seconded by Miriam Hofer

Adjourned 8:06pm

Next meeting December 5 @ 6:30pm in the Clear Vista School Library